Hsiao Tons (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 Movember 2018 12:55 PM

To: 'CHAN Kian Chuan'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, 5JAS393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | COGE Ref:

TOT13/5HDA03TT/AT | AXA Ref: CO275392MC/NPS // LKK REF:
CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1

Hi KC,

We refer to the above matter,
We have settled the matter at a g/s of $522,800.00(all-in) with Third Party repairer.

We will proceed to close file and submit all the relevant documents to your good office(via email) asap.

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lklkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408033)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 2:59 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com:

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SJIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHDA031T/AT | AXA .
Ref: CO275392MC/NPS // LKK REF: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1

Importance; High

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please proceed for settlement not exceeding $22,897.36

1. Cost of Repair{w/GST) 520,768.91(519,410.20 +7%)
2. Loss of Rental (14 days x 5101.65) S 1,423.10

3. Loss of Income (14 days x $50.00) 5 700.00

4, LTA/GIA search fee 5 5.35

Total § 22.897.36

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | Senior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 10:07 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com=>

Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHD4031T, SIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA
Ref: CO275392MC/NPS // LKK REF: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3w2 -1

Hi KC,
We refer to the above matter.
We enclosed here with a copy of survey report & survey photos as requested.

As per AXA Instruction on year 2013, our last offer to third party is to offer settlement for rear portion and
centribute 10% to the frontal domages.

Ms Aileen from CDGE has called us on last Friday (26 Oct 2018) and informed us that AXA will settle the
matter based on BOLA 28.

The breakdown of third party claim as per LOD is as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair{w/G5T) $20,748.91(519.410.20 +7%)
2. Loss of Rental (14.5days x $101.45) $ 1.47393
3. Loss of Income (14.5days x $80.00) $ 1.160.00
4, LTA/GIA search fee 3 5.35

Total §23,408.19

In view of this, kindly let us have you instruction/ mandate on this matter.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax; 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 11:04 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@|kkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>




Subject: RE: Acc invlg SHDAD31T, SIAQ303H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: TO713/SHDA031T/AT | AXA

Ref: C0275392MC/NPS
Importance: High

Hi Hsiao Tong,

Please forward us a copy of the survey report.
TP LOD as attached for your handling.

Please handle this matter on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

KC Chan | 5enior Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804888
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Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, Is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [maillo:Meikwan@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 9:39 AM

To: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Acc invg SHD4031T, SIA9393H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: T0713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA
Ref: CO275392MC/NPS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE”
SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email,

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AXA13012663/Hl1py3w2 Hsiao Tong - 6742 3197

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin



LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(108933)

From: CHAN Kian Chuan <kianchuan.chan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 October, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Acc invig SHD4031T, SJA9353H [AXA] & 6 others on 10.07.2013 | CDGE Ref: T0713/SHD4031T/AT | AXA Ref:
CO275392MC/NPS

Importance: High

Hi LKK,
Flease forward us a copy of the survey repaort for this matter on an urgent basis,

Thank you.

*Please note that contents of this email should not be construed as any admission of liability on the part of our
insured and/ or insurers. We hereby maintain full reservation of rights and all defences available to us.

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

his message is confidential, Any unauthorized disclosure, use ar dissemination, either whole or partial is
prahibited, If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
--=--Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the cantent of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
=----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee, |f you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd ar any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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roma,

Qur Ref T 0743/ SHD 40317 [/WT (J)
Date 21-Aug-13

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

5% Loyang Drive

COMFORIDELGRO

GDGE Taxi Claims Department

ENGINEERING

E ShE‘[!LT.EIl‘i Wﬂ}' Al fhooe ComiartDeiGro Enginearing Pte Lid
#27-01, AXA Tower Singapore 5089639 o115 Bradoel Aodd Sogapane 5797
Singapore 068811 Fax: 6214 1843 Mainline +55 5383 280

Facsimilis +65 G250 8755

Attn : Motor Claims Department
Dear Sir

ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI
S5JA 9393H

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SHD 4031T
OTHER ON

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Lid, the owner of motor
Vehicle Nao ! SHD 4031T  which was involved in the captioned accident with your
insured vehicle. The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and
authorized us to assist them in presenting their claims against the party responsible

for all applicable matters arising from the damage to the vehicle.

YOUR INSURED
10.07.13

WWW.COge.com.sg

sulradion Mo 1SN0 AN

Workshops

Braddell
205 Braddell Aoad
Singapore STATO

Loyang
58 Loyang Drive
Smpgapore HORGES

Bin Ming
383 5in Ming Drive
Singapore ST57T17

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving . SJA 9393H -
wa are submitting this claim for your consideration on behalf of the claimants. A5 Panoen Road

singamare 808286
TAXI OWNER'S CLAIM v
1 Cﬂﬁt Gf R'Epair 55 21}?6591 . ""E'-jf I:_."_'-: il'.‘-ié'-._l: _
2 145 days Loss of Rental @3 101.65 per day S$ T T i
3 Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by M/s LKK) S$ - PP s
4 LTA Search Fees 5% 535 Singapore 758156
5 GlA / Police Report Fees S$ - _ Sungel Kadut
6 Towing / Medical / Transportation Fees s$ = 7 Sungal Kadut Wy

SubTotal: S$% 2224818

HIRER'S CLATM
! 14.5 days Loss of Income @3 80.00 perdays 8%

Total Claims S%

1160.00

Singapore T2ET

Dafu
& Deiu Avenus 1
Singapore 539537

We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
a) Original repair bill, -
b}  LTA search slip/s of | SJA 9393H
c¢)  GIA/ Palice report/s of SHD 4031T
d)  Letter of authority from ocwner [ hirer / operator
{ ) Photocopiels of Accident Scene Photols
{ ) Witness Statement/s { ® ) Rental Rate letter

{ ) Traffic Police Report
{ % ) Downlime/Mileage record

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settiement of the said claims as
soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice

to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver. This condition shall apply even if medical
expenses are claimed herewith and part of the settlement reached.

Pleasa note that, for the time belng, we are not making this claim via solicitors provided you treat

this letter as our intention to file a claim in court according to the provisions of the Non-Injury Motor
Accident Litigation ("NIMA™) protocol and further, you agree that if negotiations should breakdown

and this claim is referred to solicitors you shall not raise any objection that the NIMA protocol has

not been complied with. If you disagree with this condition please reply in writing within the next

2 working days failing which we shall proceed to negotiate with you on the basis that you have

acquiesced to the said condition by your conduct.

Yours faithfully

Willtam Tan

Deputy Manager

CDGE Claims Depariment

Tel : 6214 8737 Fax: 6214 1843 Email: willamtan@cdge com.sg O

COMFORIDELGRO (ﬁf ")

pcs

o
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S1UBLAVE 1, #61-23 PAYA UB] INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 40893 TEL 1 (D65} 62563561 FAX : 1065 62564315

Our Ref: CC3/AXA13012663/H1py3
Policy number: P0724115

09 October 2013

KOH CHEE KIANG
BLK 527 Hougang Ave 6
#08-217

Singapore 530527

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 9393H / SHD 4031T / OTHERS ON 10/07/2013

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
(AXA) to resolve the claim against vou and/or your authorized driver under the Auto
Insurance policy taken up with them.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement
with third party claimant

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

You are aware that your No-Claim Discount (NCD — if applicable) will be with held for
the time being. Pending for final allocation of ligbility in settlement by our principal
AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

o \

( o

CHEW HSIAO TONG
Case Handler

DID: 6742 3197

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: chewht@ lkkauto.com

c.e. AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)
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LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

(NAF | PAF)
Hyundai SJUA9393H / '23B /SJT27528/8JB68  10-Jul-13
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD4031T SKH3452L 091115/ SFX67 ON 18:00

ALONG SLE(TFE) B4 MANDAI AVE EXIT

&
|/Wa  KOHKEE CHEONG (Hirer) NRIC No.. 50130901C
andfor 0 (Reliel) NRIC No 1]
Taxi number SHD4031T hereby authorse ComfortDelGro Engineenng Pta L1d (CDGE) :
1. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expense, including loss of income, loss or rental,

medical fee and legal costs.

2 To have absolute discration to agree to any seftlement or compensation amount in respect of
mylour claim against third party (except personal injuries and madical claims).

. 3 To sign Discharge Voucher on myfour behalf

= To accept any paymant (claim proceeds) in respect of the claim against third party and payment by
cheque shall be forward directly to CDGE in accordance with CDGE's Instruction and made in
favour of “ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd",

Date b 14-Jul-2013
Name of Hirer KOH KEE CHEONG f ;r
Hirer NRIC 50130901C Signature ° e
Address . BLK 218 MARSILING CRESCENT #08-

375730218
Contact No : 94384075

Name of Relief

Ralief NRIC Signature
Address

Contact No

External Copy



vedefining /insurance

CLAIM REF i CO27530% :
INSURED KO CHEE KiANG
15C EVOUCHE

'

We, ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd confirm that by letter of authorisation dated 11.07.2013, we are
authorised 1o and do hereby give this discharge for ourselves and on behalf of Comfort Transportation Ple Lud
and the Hirer, Koh Kee Cheong of vehicle no. SHD 4031T.

Now we ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd for ourselves and the said Hirer and the driver jointly and
severally:-

at

b

cl

agree to accept the sum of Singapore Dollars Twenty Two Thousand Eight Hundred only
(852280000} in the aggregate in full and final setlement of all claims of whatever kind including

dumages for personal injuries and/or damage to property that all and any of us may have against AXA
INSURANCE PTE LTD and/or their Insured andfor the driver of vehicle no (SJA 9393H) arising out of
an accident with {(SHD 40317} on 10.07.2013.

e

declare that AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD and/or their Insured and/or the driver of the Insured vehicle
shall not be liable for any further claim(s) whatsoever or howsoever present or future that any of us may
have against AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD and/or their Insured and/or the driver of vehicle no. 8JA

9393H arising directly/indirectly as a consequence of the accident and hereby give our full and final
discharge.

We hereby declare that [/'we amvare the person(s) entitled to receive the above settlement and hereby
undertake to indemnify AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD against any claim made or to be made in respect
of this seltlement.

It is understood and agreed that payment herein is made in favour of ComfortDelgro Engineering Pe Lid is
made without any admission of liability whatsoever on the part of AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD and’or their

Insured and/or the driver of vehicle no. SJA 9393H.
Dated this__ 9 day of Nﬁvﬁi%t'}tw 2018

Signed by

Company Stamp

Please forward your cheque made

VL AL

(AUTHORISBD'SIGNATORY)
(1 AINS DEPARTHENT
COMFOHITELGAD ENGINEERING M1 LTD

50 LCTANG

AILEEN TAN
a

= T
Manager, Claims
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K4 Insurance Ple Lid (Company Reg. No. 1890903512M)

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Customar Centre #81-01

Tel: 465 GABO 4888 Fax: +65 6338 2522 Websita: www.axa.com.sg
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GST REG. NO. M2-B921817-3 TAX INVOICE

ComfortDeire Engineering Pre Lid

ER A ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No, AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.

CUSTOMER'S COPY



GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE

ComfortDeltro Enginesring Pre Lud

COMIORIT: (9 ACCOUNT No. ' INVOICE No. AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.
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CUSTOMER'S COPY



GST REG. NO. M2-B521817-3 TAX INVOICE

ComlfortDelGro Engioncering Ple Lid

Comon ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT BANK/CHQ No.
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GS5T BEG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE
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i oanfortDell sro Engineering e Lid
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CUSTOMER'S COPY
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GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE

oanfortDellro Engineering Pue Lid
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ACCOUNT No.
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Cur Ref: CT13070385 ,\

comrort
Date: 12 July 2013 -—'"-—_"_‘
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
Dear Sir/Madam
ACCIDENT ON 10/07/2013 @ 18:00hrs
ALONG SLE(TPE) B4 MANDAI AVE EXIT
INVOLVING SJA0383H, SKH2452L, SIMa11 15, SFXB7532Z,

SCN2223B, SJT27528, SJB6AT1]

We refer 1o the above-menlioned accident and wish to inform that Comfeort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHD4031T (the "Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to KOH KEE CHEONG IC NO
§0130901C a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the ume
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $101.65 per day
{inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with India International Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis at the material ime of the accident

We wish to confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission (o
undertake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
workshop of his choice.

Please liaise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third pary's insurance company in respect of the said
accident,

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Executive, Fleet Safety

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

383 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainling +65 BS55 1184 Facsimile +65 6453 3183
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" Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agents Detail

Enquire Vehicle Insurance Particulars

YVehicle Scarch Date/Time Search Insurance Company
Na. Status Code
5iag30aH Eé‘:"fjuy Successhd  A12

| Previous | OK

= R Aokl
AL il e

Page 1 of 1

insurance Company Name

AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE
LD

Piease raas thiough the Privacy Statement, Condions of Use and Draclaimer
Pleass o Aot uss the Back or Forward buntons on yout browser as this may alter the resuls of the tranaschons

Bus vigwed with S 8.0 5P and atove, BOD X

B00 sesobution

Copynght ©2008LTA | Pryncy Statemen: | Gorgdions ot Use | Disciimer

N 43| T

hrtps://vrl e, gov.se/dta/vil‘action/insPartDetail ByAATFUNCTION _ID=F1801043ET  11/07/.2013
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CONFIRMATION FOR RETURNING OF VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No: | SHED hoX| T .
Name: _Keh feo Chesay NRIC/Fin No: —“/ -~
(Owner | Authorise Person)
Acddress: -‘I 19 Hav ;.'r.l'(:.i.;_ (ms ?‘-’F Gi=3 i
A I % RS
£ L i
S el )
dhXQ 42477
Contact No: (Home) - T‘ja 05 (HP)
PIETEN i |
2 .l'/?'.x’/ ,.:I llllI gy ll.'.._lr_ I.ll I|| 1
SIQHEtUFE: Jflr .-fr?'.l‘-": i Datﬂ: ﬂ“'-fll R
— =5 " i |
Truck Vehicle'No & Name of Company: _ el fecoyer “vic 6P

This is to confirm that the vehicle has besen returned to the above-mentioned

L7t

ik ~_at__117f°  hrsvide Notice to Collect Vehicle
&> ase Property Register No: bt 13
Date of Accident. tefafy
in-Charge Case: T
IP No:
kit l:‘

(Rank /No / Name of Pound Duty Officer) (Signature)

Note: Form to be completed by Pound In-Charge or his assistant.
To be dispatched to IVRB Sgt Admin on Daily Basic.

Heturn gf Vehicle



